
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
           NOTICE #: 030315-1-I-SCBS 
 

TO:  Area Agency on Aging Executive Directors  

        

FROM: Samuel P. Verghese, Secretary 

 

DATE:  Tuesday, March 3, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: New Older Americans Act Title IIID Service 

(Appendix A) 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

The purpose of this Notice is to add a new service to the Title IIID Program. Attached is 

the Service Description for Stay Active and Independent for Life (SAIL), which is a 

Highest-Level Evidence-Based Program. This service will be effective immediately and 

will be incorporated in the Department of Elder Affairs Program and Services Handbook 

in July 2015.  

 

Thank you for your continued cooperation.  If you have any questions, please contact 

your contract manager.  

 

 
 

RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 

SAMUEL P. VERGHESE 
SECRETARY 

 

4040 ESPLANADE WAY 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA  

32399-7000 
 

phone  850-414-2000 
fax   850-414-2004 

TDD   850-414-2001 

http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us 


